
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Craig Walsh 
Sun, 8 Mar 2020 09:06:53 +1100 
Jason McHutchison 

Re: Investigation Report Space Odyssey.docx 

Thanks mate - I thought as much 

Sent from my iPhone 
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< wrote: 

Hey mate, 

CRW.512.082.0018 

Tim could only find the Space Odessey investigation report (which you have). From 
memory we were not involved in the interview or consultation for the outcome of this one. 
Can't recall if we made recommendations, or if this was the catalyst for Shawshank 
investigations .. 

I will check through my archived emails on Tuesday to confirm. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tim Sharland 
Date: 7 March 2020 at 6:40:04 pm AEDT 
To: Jason McHutchison 
Subject: Investigation Report Space Odyssey.docx 

Kind regards, 

,.t; Please consider our environment before printing this email. 
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copies in any form.
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